



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20245068	281056 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 08511001 SE-11-28-01-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 8911145, 1312459	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	Division 5	283	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246759	110, 292164 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410105 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 10--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	310	\$ 396,865.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 646,865.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20242189	55121 TWP RD 263, Rocky View County AB 06918001 NE-18-26-05-05	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	1313	\$ 9,700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244067	61 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707197 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-16-1910632	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	29	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244815	262234 RGE RD 290, Rocky View County AB 06318003 NW-18-26-28-04	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	134	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244956	56 BEARSPAW VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05630084 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:4-2-9012118	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	249	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245000	604 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013369 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 368--2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	161	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245204	260185 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06706034 NW-06-26-03-05 LBP:2-4-0410148	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	253	\$ 495,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245615	1136 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708499 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-48-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	1136	\$ 1,100,000.	5.	0.
PRBD20246084	52 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215114 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:26-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	437	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246284	101 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329350 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:45-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	511	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246500	281163 RGE RD 53, Rocky View County AB 08910007 NW-10-28-05-05 AddLegal:LSD 11, S1/2 14, S 66' of N1/2	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	351	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

PRBD20246520	3 BUTTE VALLEY BAY, Rocky View County AB 06415060 SE-15-26-29-04 LBP:2-2-1111772	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	184	\$ 94,591.	0.	0.
PRBD20246523	55 BIG HILL CREEK ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06730018 SW-30-26-03-05 LBP:14-1-7910701	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	221	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246549	146 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827322 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 104--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	349	\$ 760,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246559	24 MONTERRA COVE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827273 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 55--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	268	\$ 935,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246594	348 QUEENS COURT, Rocky View County AB 04329368 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:63-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	503	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246614	804 BEARSPAW VILLAGE GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05713049 NE-13-25-03-05 LBP:16-1-7410769	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	118	\$ 975,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246616	127 SILTSTONE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06513127 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:58-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	396	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246715	62 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215151 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:29-3-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	250	\$ 575,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246730	4 NORTH BRIDGES GLEN, Langdon AB 03215159 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:8-4-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	220	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246894	102 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827311 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 93--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	282	\$ 825,725.	1.	0.
PRBD20247045	401 PINNACLE RIDGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04619002 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:25--9612126	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	18	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

PRBD20247120	235138 RGE RD 275A, Rocky View County AB 03231019 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:2-2-2311332 AddLegal:S1/2 LSD 10 1/4	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	297	\$ 225,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247197	20 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215105 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:17-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	372	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247227	284142 TWP RD 270, Rocky View County AB 07305002 SW-05-27-28-04 LBP:6-1-2411621	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247237	328 QUEENS COURT, Rocky View County AB 04329373 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:68-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	559	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247238	79 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707320 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:20-19-2210146	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	363	\$ 813,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247297	A, 264150 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 06327005 NW-27-26-28-04 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9211760	01-New construction	Division 5	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	160	\$ 370,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247385	49 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618687 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:46-12-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	322	\$ 1,900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247395	76 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215120 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:32-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	413	\$ 777,175.	1.	0.
PRBD20247406	53 EDGEWATER LINK, Rocky View County AB 05618710 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:18-15-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	422	\$ 1,408,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247421	576 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708358 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-37-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	198	\$ 340,001.	1.	0.
PRBD20247432	143 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708376 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-38-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	350	\$ 377,065.	1.	0.
PRBD20247446	272268 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 07814007 NW-14-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-0915054 AddLegal:EX 1311254	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	440	\$ 179,865.	0.	0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

PRBD20247454	219 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513117 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:48-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	590	\$ 980,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247479	175 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708438 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-29-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	167	\$ 356,511.	1.	0.
PRBD20247494	182 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222832 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	258	\$ 423,206.	1.	0.
PRBD20247528	156 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708353 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-34-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	292	\$ 495,339.	1.	0.
PRBD20247570	228 POND SIDE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618675 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:34-12-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	418	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247602	99 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618562 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:46-5-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	371	\$ 1,447,744.	1.	0.
PRBD20247610	19 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707306 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-19-2210146	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	523	\$ 1,060,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247621	192 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708386 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-39-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	370	\$ 813,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247639	22 EDGEWATER LINK, Rocky View County AB 05618661 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:20-12-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	352	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247642	258 NORTHERN LIGHTS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 03222789 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-10-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	181	\$ 351,112.	1.	0.
PRBD20247678	150 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513082 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:13-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	221	\$ 275,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247689	117 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707017 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:20-12-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	81	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247700	729 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708378 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-38-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	189	\$ 375,996.	1.	0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

PRBD20247724	2 EDGEWATER LINK, Rocky View County AB 05618652 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:15-12-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	406	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247771	37 EDGEWATER LINK, Rocky View County AB 05618714 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:22-15-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	462	\$ 2,130,789.	1.	0.
PRBD20247789	717 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708381 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-38-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	173	\$ 365,987.	1.	0.
PRBD20247816	329 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708341 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-33-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 415,307.	1.	0.
PRBD20247933	27 COUNTRY LANE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05716108 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:11-3-9710070	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	48	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247941	3 DIAMOND RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06822037 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:18-1-9710590	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	161	\$ 140,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248038	96 GRANITE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04701343 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 48--0110008	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248080	707 BEARSPAW VILLAGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05713048 NE-13-25-03-05 LBP:15-1-7410769	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	195	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248161	12 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513036 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:8-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	286	\$ 630,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20248239	11 BUTTE HILLS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06421018 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-8010537	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	193	\$ 96,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248427	43 WATERMARK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05618215 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-6-1210765	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	98	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 42,631,414.

Total Dwellings Created: 45.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20245189	250196 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 05702038 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:10-16-0313140	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	12	\$ 11,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245996	3 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05708014 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:39-2-1611385 AddLegal:SE 7	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 10,785.	0.	0.
PRBD20246149	102 BLAZER ESTATES RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05607052 SW-07-25-02-05 LBP:15--9011214	15-Garage/Carport/Accesory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	41	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247136	56 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013271 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 270--2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Accesory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	29	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247343	108 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708187 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-30-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	88	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247373	A, 116 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513061 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:33-1-2312505	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	134	\$ 45,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247377	112 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513060 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:32-1-2312505	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	124	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247394	58 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215150 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:28-3-2310608	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247431	197 MOUNTAIN RIVER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04715017 SW-15-24-03-05 LBP:10-A-618 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	102	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247476	74 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223893 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:29-2-1213096	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,282.	0.	0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

PRBD20247588	637 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708480 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-47-2312501	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	89	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247744	240 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708211 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-32-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	68	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247780	212 BROWN BEAR POINT, Rocky View County AB 06710041 SE-10-26-03-05 LBP:64-1-0611351	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247785	261200 VALLEY VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06612028 NE-12-26-02-05 LBP:3--8910385	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247851	282135 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08616006 NE-16-28-02-05 LBP:1-1-0614401	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 41,395.	0.	0.
PRBD20248069	104 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708188 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:17-30-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	53	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248076	262234 RGE RD 290, Rocky View County AB 06318003 NW-18-26-28-04	15-Garage/Carport/Accesory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	47	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248106	540 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214463 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:46-11-1610830	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,564.	0.	0.
PRBD20248119	3 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707237 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:2-19-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,205.	0.	0.
PRBD20248127	58 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215150 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:28-3-2310608	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	71	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248138	4 HENDERSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223311 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:20-4-9611759	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 24,394.	0.	0.
PRBD20248248	11 SPRING GATE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04713008 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:3-1-8010793	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 7,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20248249	509 BEARSPAW VILLAGE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05618014 NW-18-25-02-05 LBP:9--7710006	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 8,900.	0.	0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

PRBD20248259	36 BRIDGES DRIVE, Langdon AB 03215178 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:10-5-2310608	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	67	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248263	22017 BIG HILL SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06634001 NE-34-26-02-05 LBP:1-1-1612455	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,816.	0.	0.
PRBD20248289	31245 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711021 11-24-03-05 LBP:17--7510835	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20248294	6 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707063 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:63-2-1810288	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20248296	533 EPIPHANY BAY, Rocky View County AB 04319130 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 124--0113520	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	4	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248346	250032 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 05702078 SW-02-25-03-05 LBP:3--9011484	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	84	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248348	116 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707164 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:24-14-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	56	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248448	50125 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901025 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:1-A-1412665	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	45	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 633,241.

Total Dwellings Created: 1.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20243610	275045 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 07834009 SE-34-27-04-05 AddLegal:EX PLAN 7510168, 1112182,EX 1311253	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	0	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244467	285088 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306041 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-1113710	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	270	\$ 94,572.	0.	0.
PRBD20245496	230 Vale View Road, Rocky View County AB 03222827 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	307	\$ 231,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246117	221 AVRO LANE, Rocky View County AB 05704061 SW-04-25-03-05 LBP:209&210-1-7610506 AddLegal:Lease YBW029	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	11	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246329	101, 292152 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410102 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 6--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	134	\$ 51,840.	0.	0.
PRBD20247469	425, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010425 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	325	\$ 200,014.	0.	0.
PRBD20247686	222, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404235 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 222--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248097	320, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404333 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 320--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20248205	372, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404385 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 372--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 500.	0.	0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

PRBD20248208	244168 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04727038 NW-27-24-03-05 LBP:R-9--7710490	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248376	444, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404457 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 444--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20248398	138, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404151 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 138--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	29	\$ 100.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 620,225.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/01/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/12/2024 To 31/12/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
							0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0